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From: Peter D Johnson ? GRO 

Sent: Tue 24/07/2012 7:37:37 PM (UTC) 

To: Jarnail A Singe ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-_ GRO 

Subject: RE: Alan Bates - Draft FOI Response - Horizon Communication Failures 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 24 July 2012 10:05 
To: Chris Darvill; Peter D Johnson 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton 
Subject: RE: Alan Bates - Draft FOI Response - Horizon Communication Failures 

I am advised that Criminal law team have been keeping a database of prosecutions since 2009 (but that is all 
prosecutions and not by grade) before that any figures might be obtainable from visual files but I don't think it would be 
a small job to get that information if it's possible at all. 
Regards. 
Jarnail singh 

From: Chris Darvill 
Sent: 24 July 2012 08:52 
To: Peter D Johnson 
Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton 
Subject: RE: Alan Bates - Draft FOI Response - Horizon Communication Failures 

Pete 

Please can you ensure that Jarnail is kept in the loop regarding the latest request from Mr Bates (if you have not 
already). Thanks 

Regards 

Chris Darvill 
Legal Services 

Post Office Ltd 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

_ GRO ---------------------- 

From: Peter D Johnson 
Sent: 24 July 2012 07:47 
To: Mike Granville; Chris Darvill; Mark S Wright; Rod Ismay; Ronan Kelleher; Sabrina Jethwa; Alwen Lyons; Alana 
Renner 
Cc: Dave Hulbert; Ian Trundell; Andrew J Moore 
Subject: RE: Alan Bates - Draft FOI Response - Horizon Communication Failures 
Importance: High 

Good Morning 

Thank you to those who have already feedback on the draft response to this case. 

I have continued to extend the deadline for this response, however the case has now reached 40 days and as such 
unless there are any substantial concerns about the information contained within the draft or the structure I shall be 
despatching today. The draft is included in the email immediately below. 

Additionally, Mr Bates has sent a further request for information to POL. 
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For how many years does Royal Mail/Post Office Limited hold details 
of the amount of subpostmasters/mistresses prosecuted in a year, 
and which years do they have records of? 

We shall work closely with Mark Dinsdale to identify the information requested. 

Kind regards 

Pete 

Peter D Johnson 
Senior Engagement and Involvement Manager 
Post Office Ltd 
Network Services and Transformation 
1st Floor, Bunhill Row Wing, 148 Old Street, 
London, EC1V 9HQ 
Mobile Number: -GRO 
Mobex: wGRO  -._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient 
please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 

From: Peter D Johnson 
Sent: 23 July 2012 06:37 
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

E 

After Ian's recent feedback we have redrafted the first paragraph as below; 

"Post Office Ltd identifies a communication incident as an interruption between the service connection or 
dedicated telephone line between the Post Office branch and the data centre. Whilst interruptions to 
communications networks are a generic factor for any industry using telephone lines, Post Office Ltd uses 
industry standard technology, enabling the branch to use the backup communications when the primary communication 
channel is unavailable. All of our branches currently have a router which gives them a secondary connection 
method i.e. a wireless mobile connection. Interruptions to service connections do not create an issue for the 
Horizon system 

These interruptions can be caused by factors such as, utility providers digging through cables, 
environmental ones such as flooding or high winds damaging overhead cables', damage to the 
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communication wire or the equipment in the branch, such as wires accidentally being pulled from sockets. 

Turning to your request for information; I can confirm that we do hold information relevant to your request; 
there were 11,862 of such incidents in the period June 2011 to May 2012; in a branch operating network of 
over 11,800. To reiterate communication incidents are caused by factors as described above, and do not 
create an issue for Horizon." 

Kind regards 

GRO 

From: Peter D Johnson 
Sent: 20 July 2012 10:00 
To: Mike Granville; Chris Darvill; Mark S Wright; Rod Ismay; Ronan Kelleher; Sabrina Jethwa; Alwen Lyons; Alana 
Renner 
Cc: Dave Hulbert; Ian Trundell; Andrew J Moore 
Subject: FW: Alan Bates - Draft FOI Response - Horizon Communication Failures 
Importance: High 

Good morning 

After feedback from Rod and a discussion with Mike I have redrafted the response to Mr Bates' request about Horizon 
Communication failures. Can I ask you to take another look through the draft and advise me of your views? The text in 
bold is the pertinent sections that I would like you to review. 

Alana/ Alwen, this may be the first time you have seen a draft to the request, so I have attached copies of the request 
for information and previous the response to Mr Bates for background 

Attachments: 

• Final Response to previous request 250512 
• Fresh request for information 270512 
• Draft v4 200712 

Dave/ Ian, after the redrafting can you check the any technical statements/ statements about the Horizon system and 
back up are accurate please? 

I am aiming to send the letter by close of play on Monday. 

Kind regards 

Pete 

Peter D Johnson 
Senior Engagement and Involvement Manager 
Post Office Ltd 
Network Services and Transformation 
1st Floor, Bunhill Row Wing, 148 Old Street, 
London, EC1V 9HQ 
Mobile Number: ' GRO 
Mobex: 

. .
.GRO 

-- -------------------

GRO-. .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--.-.-
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confident/[! Information: 
This  email mEssase LS for the .Sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and mar contain confidential and privileged 
information. Am , unauthorised eeriest', use, disclosure or 
disinibi.•tion is prohibited. Ifyou are not die intended recipient 
please contact me by reply email said destroy all copies of ilie 
original message. 

From: Peter D Johnson 
Sent: 16 July 2012 12:51 
To: Mike Granville; Chris Darvill; Mark S Wright; Rod Ismay; Ronan Kelleher; Sabrina Jethwa; Alwen Lyons; Simon 
Baker; Dave Hulbert; Ian Trundell 
Cc: Andrew 3 Moore 
Subject: RE: Alan Bates - Draft FOI Response - Horizon Communication Failures 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon everyone 

Please find attached the latest version of my response to Mr Bates. I have taken into account Mike and Chris's 
comments and hopefully drafted a response that better reflects our position. The RMG review panel are sitting 
tomorrow and will be discussing a complaint made by Mr Bates about this late response. I would like to give them 
some comfort that we have responded to the request, and as such would really appreciate a quick turnaround so that I 
can send this before noon tomorrow, If you would like to discuss any aspect of the response please give me a call. 

Please note there are a number of reasons for a communication failure, however I have only included a small 
selection. 

Kind regards 

Pete 

Peter D Johnson 
Senior Engagement and Involvement Manager 
Post Office Ltd 
Network Services and Transformation 
1st Floor, Bunhill Row Wing, 148 Old Street, 
London, EC1V 9HQ 
Mobile Number
Mobex: l GRo ---

Con frdential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(() and mar contain confidential nod pin ileged 
i=ifo -rnation. An, unauthorised rends', use, disclosure or 
disrnibi.•tion is prohibited. Ifyou are not the intended recipient 
please contact me hr reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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From: Mike Granville 
Sent: 09 July 2012 14:53 
To: Peter D Johnson; Chris Darvill; Mark S Wright; Rod Ismay; Ronan Kelleher; Sabrina Jethwa 
Cc: Alwen Lyons; Simon Baker 
Subject: RE: Alan Bates - Draft FOI Response - Horizon Communication Failures 

Peter 

Looking at this reply — can I suggest that we need to include some more context such as an example of what a 
communication failure actually is — presumably this is things such as a line connection being lost for an individual 
terminal for a few minutes - to avoid any subsequent populist media line that seeks to wrongly make out that this is a 
large number — for example claiming to have discovered that there is one failure in every branch each year'. Also, is 
there any wider context — for example is this the kind of thing that any large company system would have at these 
kinds of level. 

Finally — I suggest that before we send a reply, that this draft is sent to Alwen Lyons and Simon Baker — as we are 
aware that Alan Bates has some link into the Arbuthnot enquiry type work — it is important that they are sighted on this 
particular correspondence and the response that is being given. 

Thanks 

Mike 

Mike Granville 

Head of Stakeholder Relations 

Post Office Ltd 

1st Floor, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO , 

l I GRO 

From: Peter D Johnson 
Sent: 07 July 2012 13:46 
To: Chris Darvill; Mark S Wright; Rod Ismay; Mike Granville; Ronan Kelleher; Sabrina Jethwa 
Cc: Cory Alexis; Dave Hulbert; Ian Trundell; Andrew J Moore 
Subject: RE: Alan Bates - Draft FOI Response - Horizon Communication Failures 

Hi all 

. - • *r. - . - rr r r • r • r - r r r r r, r r - - r 

Kind regards 
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Peter D Johnson 
Senior Engagement and Involvement Manager 
F'o it ~tl lx r'° I t 
Network Services and Transformation 
1 st Floor, Bunhill Row Wing, 148 Old Street, 
London, EC1V 9HQ 
Mobile Number: --.- GRRO ----- - 
MobeX:l.-.___.-GRO ._; 

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

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
Sent: 06 July 2012 12:43 
To: Andrew 3 Moore; Mark S Wright; Rod Ismay; Mike Granville; Ronan Kelleher; Sabrina Jethwa 
Cc: Peter D Johnson; Cory Alexis; Dave Hulbert; Ian Trundell 
Subject: RE: Alan Bates - Draft FOI Response - Horizon Communication Failures 

Andy 

I woult dt lee t  eferenc to " turd,' r,.spon >e"'. It Are: have ns -sed t e r_+=ez.:iii re or rec:;po d  I grin k it w<ul.:+ b- 
-ffcicut to <'ay that ;'We a'ol. gi e for hr do lad' in es porrdi=sg"' 

I thi=ck th i e; alana_ion rcga ,-di or m_xn ..at'or to lures across th-t net oft n,teds to be s'rnpl dad . It ,vo s n t 
cut i ei 'C a- w' rat point Arr, w--re tr' it to ti k r c!le s t.) s y 'n\ arib ,u , y iii car em o Si 1  b s rz-d ,pt.
and it ~, thereft re in perta nt tha o r spon >e 's c'ea t. C there. is` we s  c ly .open .cur ;el ..'es u to tun Cher reque is 
or c'nal 'en`es. 

Going forward, please can you ensure that Sabrina is also copied in on these emails. Thanks. 

Chris Darvill 
Legal Services 
Post Office Ltd 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
.......- ......r~.-. ....GR:.....-.....-........-~ 

GR0 
-.-.-.-.-.- 

-.-.-°- -.-.---- -.- -.-- --.-.-, -.-.-.. 

From Andrew J Moore 
Sent: 06 July 2012 11:38 
To: Chris Darvill; Mark S Wright; Rod Ismay; Mike Granville; Ronan Kelleher 
Cc: Peter D Johnson; Cory Alexis; Dave Hulbert; Ian Trundell 
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Subject: Alan Bates - Draft FOI Response - Horizon Communication Failures 

Hello all, 

Please find attached our draft response to Mr Bates regarding Horizon Communication Failures 

E U I-IS 
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results of Horizon, you do confirm. .hat Horizon does suffer from communication faiiurees. 

Hoe rr.9n. commun ir, atir n forUm resh a s Horizon zo_ € ffi-:re -. from in :iie tar t 12 months  or is this informal for not logged or 
recorded Or t ve made known ;) The Post office?'" 

The request comes on the back of the last response Mr Bates received regarding "bit error rate testing" (also attached). 
Dave Hulbert has provided a figure for the past 12 months (11,862) and also some background to why these failures 
occur. We have used this in the draft and the finer detail that Dave provided is detailed below. 

The response deadline is close of play Monday so I would be grateful if you would provide all your comments by 3pm 
on Monday for Peter to review and make any changes necessary. 

Many thanks 
Andy 
Andrew Moore 
Freedom of Information Team 
2nd Floor, 14 St. Peters Street 
St. Albans 
AL1 3AA 
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